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March 13, 2012

New Mexico, Minerals & Natural Resources Departnient
Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Attention: William Jones

RE: Nash Unit #053 SWD
APINO. 30-015-39400
Sec. 13, T23S, R29E Unit Ltr. H
1620’ FNL & 1120’ FEL

‘Dear Mr. Jones:

XTO Energy, Inc. would like to request an amendment on the Nash Unit #053 SWD as
addressed in our telephorie conseérvation on the morning of March 6, 2012. Along with this
request we: are sending you a current wellbore diagram, formation tops and the .geologist
explanation of the Devonian formations productivity at the permitted depth since it came in
higher than permitted when:the. well was completed.

The C-103 form stated that we were out of compliance with the packer depth being set at 14,810’
which is 264’ above the permitted interval of 15,074 — 16,510. Thanks for you help with this
matter..

Sincerely,

Sharon Hindman

Regulatory Analyst
cmails hindman

XTO, Energy Inc. - 200 North Loraine, Suite 800 - Midland, Texas 79701 - (432) 682-8873 - Fax: (432) 687-0862



Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Sharon_Hindman @ xtoenergy.com
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Nash 53SWD API No. 30-015-39400
Attachments: Nash53SWD.pdf

I am attaching documents on the Nash 53SWD to request an amendment to the permit. | had talked to you per telephone-on March 6, 2012 and | am sorry that we
are just getting back to you on our problem with this well. | have attached 5 pages which should hopefully give you what you needed to help us out with this permit
problem. Please let me know if you need any further information. Thanks for your help with this matter. My phone number is 432-620-6741.



Submit 3 Copres.To Appropriate District ' State of New Mexico . Form C-103

Office Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources ’ . . June 19, 2008
1625 N French Dr, Hobbs, NM 87240 :  WELL APINO. od0
Distrct 1l s OIL CONSERVATIO N 30-0L5-39400
1301 W. Grand Avé , Ariesta, NM 88210 1290 Scuil, 8t rglgg\grSIO S Tafiat Type of Leass
1000 Rio Brazos Rd , Aztec, NM 87410 Santa Fe, NM 87505 STATE [d FEE [
1220 S. St Francis Dr, Santa Fe; NM . : 6. State.Qil & Gas Lease-No.
87505
SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 7.. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name:

(BO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACKTOA
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C- -101) FOR SUCH

PROPOSALS ) Nash Unit
1. Type of Well: N . |8, Well Number '
Oil Well. [J  Gas Well I:l Other swp , ' 53 SWD
2. Name:of Operator "~ | 9. OGRID.Number )
XTO Energy, Inc. : 005380
3. Address of Operator ' 10. Pool name or Wildcat
00- Ste. 800 Midland, TX 79701 1 _SWDIDFTAWARE
4, Well Location 4 ' . '
Unit Letter H 1620  feet from the___North lineand____ 1120 feet fromthe,  East line
Section 13 Township 235  Range 29E NMPM County BEddy
.« ee#Et T 7o 11 Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc,) T S
. 2999! -GL L o ar
12, Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ' SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK [T]  PLUGAND ABANDON [[] | REMEDIAL WORK O ALTERING CASING [
TEMPORARILY ABANDON ]  CHANGE PLANS ] | COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. [} P AND A [

PULL OR ALTER'CASING 3 muLTiPLECcOMPL - [ | CASING/CEMENT JOB: O
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE [ '

Copy oF ﬁmb

X

OTHER: ' [C] |OTHER: Ran MIT test

13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
of starting any.proposed work). SEE'RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion

or recompletion, N /5" mu-\& .

12/31/11 Drld to 16500'. RIH w/pexm pkr on 4 1/2 tbg set @ 14810'.
1/1/12 Lay down 4 1/2" pipe. Latch into packer, s dce lout, nippfe down, set BOP, install flange
test 5K, clean pita.
1/11/12 Ran initial 30 minute MCT test.. Test was witnessed by Richard Inge andretm:nsdtoom
office. Copy attached,

DNy Pherdl Mmus e s wemhn (1000 oF | RECEIVED
U\PP@Mﬂ P ';\F‘E?Zl/ﬂt_ PQ’-'M‘TW 12724} 1 JAN 27 2012
o TO' @O Rig Release Date

Spud Date: \NMOCD ARTESIA

I hereby certify that then

ation: )7§ frue-and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

SIGNATURE <= ”[zth M TITL F Requlatory Analygt  DATE.1/25/2012
Type or print name _Sharcn Hindman I E—mail address: PHONE _432-€20-6741
APPROVED BY. TITLE DATE,

Conditions.of Approval (if any):
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Brian Henthom/FTW/CTOC ~ To David Luna/MIDICTOC@CTOC

03/12/201211:12 AM cc Jitm Madison/FTW/CTOC@CTOC, Sharon’
Hindman/MlD/CTOC@CTOC
bce-

Subject Re: Nash 53 SWDE}

All,

.Please find attached the final tops report for'the Nash Unit 53 SWD. Apologies for not getting this-out:
‘earlier. Regarding the requested information for the OCD please see below...

The top of Devonian did-come in Higher than expected, we estimated it to come in at 15,074 ft MD, when
in fact it was actually at 14, 903 ft MD. This discrepancy is.due mostly to the. lack-of nearby deeper
Devonian penetrations. In regards to the Devonian being productive, the nearest offset Devonian historical
producer (no longer in current production) that | was able to find, was more than 8 miles from the subject
well. Also, the mudlog from the Nash Unit 53 SWD dlsplayed no oil shows and very low total gas,
averaging ~10 units, on the mudlog

Nash'53-5SWD. Final Tops.xls
If you have vany‘further questionsl feel free to contact me,.
Regards, |

Brian Henthorn
Geologist
. XTO Energy / A Subsidiary-of ExxonMobil
810 Houston St.
Fort Worth, TX 76102



Nash Unit SWD 53

(Devontan SWD)

30-015-39400.

Sec 13 T235-R29E

FINAL FORMATION TOPS
KB Elevation: 3018
GR Elevation: 2999
WELL
FORMATION MD DEPTH.
Rustler '
Salado 267
Base Castile/top Delaware. 3,210
Cherry Canyon 4,076
|Brushy Canyon 5,666
Bone Spring 6,944
Wolfcamp. 10,221
Cisco 11,629
Canyon 11,907
Strawn 12,125
Atoka 12,327
Morrow 12,970
Barnett Shale- 13,810
Mississippian Limestone 14,406.
Woodford Shale. 14,758
Devonian 14,903
Fusselman 15,408
Montoya 16,007
Simpson 16,380
Total Depth 16,445




Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Sharon_Hindman@xtoenergy.com

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 3:25 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: RE: Nash 53SWD AP! No. 30-015-39400

I show the Compensated Neutron Gamma Ray / CCL Log was submitted with the initial package 1/30/2012. | did not show a mud log with this. Will check on the
mud log to see if there was one ran.

"Jones, William V., EMNRD" <William.V.Jones@state.nm.us> To "Sharon Hindman@xtoene

) cc
03/15/2012 04.03 PM Subject RE: Nash 53SWD API No. 30-015-39400
Sharon,

The previous permits require a copy of the logs and also a mudlog (over the Devonian) be sent to the Division for this APl number 30-015-39400
Has this been done?

Will Jones

New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division
Images Contacts

From: Sharon Hindman@xtoenergy.com [mailto:Sharon Hindman@xtoenergy.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 2:16 PM

To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Subject: Nash 53SWD API No. 30-015-39400

lam o:moxm:.@ with you to see if you have time to evaluate the information that | submitted to you earlier on this well. | was asked by our engineer if you had
responded and | told him | would check with you to see what will need to be done to bring this problem into compliance. Thanks for your help with this matter.

| am attaching documents on the Nash 53SWD to request an amendment to the permit. | had talked to you per telephone on March 6, 2012 and | am sorry that we

1



are just getting back to you on our problem with this well. | have attached 5 pages which should hopefully give you what you needed to help us out with this permit
problem. Please let me know if you need any further information. Thanks for your help with this matter. My phone number is 432-620-6741.



